David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:01 AM

To: David Woodworth

Subject: Don't Miss Out—Sign Up to Air Founder's Week 2024!

You don't often get email from affiliates@e.moodyradio.org. Learn why this is important
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. With renowned speakers like Dr. Mark Jobe, Dr. Crawford Loritts, and Anne Graham Lotz, this powerful week of p

iring messages that will resonate with your audience!

f Moody Radio’s Bold Steps, and author of two books. He is also founding pastor of New Life Community Church wif

leadership from Bakke Graduate University.

ur Generation, has served as a church planter, Cru staff member, and senior pastor. He holds a BS in Bible from Czc

onal radio programs, and has received five honorary doctorates, including one from Moody Bible Institute.

speaks globally and was called “the best preacher in the family” by her late father, Billy Graham. Named one of the

tries. A bestselling and award-winning author of 21 books, her latest, Preparing to Meet Jesus, is co-authored with



>d as “one of Christian music’s most prolific singer-songwriters” by Billboard. He holds RIAA Gold and Platinum cert|

- of seven books, he is working on his eighth. He is also co-founder of the nonprofit ministry popwe to offer hope ar
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